RE: Meeting with Mark Tavakoli

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mark Tavakoli
From: Rebecca <rebecca@lani.org>
Date: 02/12/2018 03:54 PM

To: Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org>

Hi Moises:

That's great. Thanks for fitting it in & for keeping me in the loop!
Marc should be a big help.

Rebecca

Rebecca Draper

Director of Neighborhood Improvement Projects
Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative

800 Figueroa St., Suite 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 627-1822 ext. 16

(213) 627-1821 fax

rebecca@lani.org

www.lani.org
"Rebuilding Neighborhoods One Block At A Time"

----- Original Message-----

From: Moises Gomez

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:50 PM
To: Rebecca

Subject: Meeting with Mark Tavakoli
Rebecca,

Just wanted to give you a heads up that I will be meeting with Mark tomorrow at 8:45 am to
discuss which property managers he can help with getting signatures in the BID.

I will make arraignments with the rest of my weekly schedule to stay within the 24 hours
limit.

Moises

Sent from my iPhone
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